
Wednesday, February 18, 2026, at 6:00PM 
Transportation Building 

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon 

 

Tillamook County Transportation District 
Board of Directors 

Regular Monthly Meeting 
 

 

 
 

 



 

Next regularly scheduled meeting to be held March 18, 2026 

Tillamook County Transportation District 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS – REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

Agenda: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 @ 6:00pm 
 

 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Announcements, Changes to Agenda, Agenda Approval 
5. Public & Guest Comments 
6. Executive Session: None 

 
STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT 

7. Financial and Grant Reports (December) (Pgs.1-25) 
8. Service Performance Reports (December) (Pgs.26-32) 
9. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (No meeting in February) 
10. NW Rides Brokerage Report (January) (Pgs.33-35) 
11. General Manager Report (Pgs.36-37) 

a. Administration/Coordination 
b. Planning/Development 
c. Grant Funding 
d. Facility/Property Management 
e. Operations/Vehicle Maintenance 

12. Miscellaneous 
 
CONSENT 

13. Motion to Approve the Minutes of January 21, 2026, Regular Board Meeting (Pgs.38-43) 
14. Motion to Approve December 2025 Financial Statements  

 
ACTION ITEMS 

15. Resolution 26-03 (to be distributed February 17) 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
16. Staff Comments 
17. Board of Directors Comments 
18. Adjournment 

 
UPCOMING EVENTS 
February 22, 2026 – Compassion Clinic Tillamook (11:00 AM – 4:00 PM) 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

To attend by phone, please dial: +1 (253) 215-8782   Meeting ID: 880 8898 5392 
To attend virtually, please use this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88088985392 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/880


1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



TCTD Operations 
Statistics & 
Performance
December 2025

26



YTD COMPS BY SERVICE TYPE

42289

3857 3430

39911

3768 4158

IN-COUNTY DEVIATED FIXED ROUTE INTERCITY DIAL-A-RIDE

RAW PASSENGER COUNTS

Dec-25 Dec-24

27



IN-COUNTY RIDERSHIP BY ROUTE
YTD COMPS

20085

1194

12967

5002

1906 1135

18865

1283

12849

5519

1395 0

RT 1 (TOWN LOOP) RT 2 
(NETARTS/OCEANSIDE)

RT 3 (CANNON BEACH) RT 4 (LINCOLN CITY) RT 6 (PORT LOOP) PC SHUTTLE

Dec-25 Dec-24

28



DAR RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE
YTD COMPS

2121

1309

1755

2403

TILLAMOOK COUNTY PROGRAM

Dec-25 Dec-24

29



PASSENGER CATEGORIES
YTD COMPS

356

1189

381

4120

549

877

363

938

256

3873

360 0

RIDE CONNECTION TILLAMOOK BAY 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE

NWOTA VISITOR PASS YOUTH FREE AMTRAK BICYCLES

Dec-25 Dec-24

30



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT December 2025

RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE Dec Dec YTD YTD YTD %

2025 2024 FY 25-26 FY 24-25 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service

Tillamook County 369 207 2,121 1,755 20.9%

Program 443 376 1,309 2,403 -45.5%

Dial-A-Ride Total 812 583 3,430 4,158 -17.5%

Deviated Fixed Route Service

Rt 1: Town Loop 2,996 2,894 20,085 18,865 6.5%

Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 147 171 1,194 1,283 -6.9%

Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 1,721 1,906 12,967 12,849 0.9%

Rt 4: Lincoln City 677 704 5,002 5,519 -9.4%

Rt 6: Port of Tillamook Bay Loop 266 208 1,906 1,395 36.6%

Pacific City Free Shuttle 0 0 1,135 0 100.0%

Local Fixed Rt Total 5,807 5,883 42,289 39,911 6.0%

Intercity Service

Rt 5: Portland 480 480 3,857 3,768 2.4%

Inter City Total 480 480 3,857 3,768 2.4%

TOTAL ALL SERVICES 7,099 6,946 49,576 47,837 3.6%

ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP (Allocated)

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

USER GROUP Route DAR FY 25-26 FY 24-25 Change

General (18 years to 60 years of age) 3,772 130 27,555 26,977 2.1%

Senior/Disabled 2,075 650 17,598 17,591 0.0%

Child/Youth 440 32 3,288 3,270 0.6%

Total 6,287 812 48,441 47,837 1.3%

OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 25-26 FY 24-25 Change

Ride Connection 43 356 363 -1.9%

Tillamook Bay Community College 141 1,189 938 26.8%

NWOTA Visitor Pass 19 381 256 48.8%

NW Rides 322 848 N/A N/A

Youth Free 575 4,120 3,873 6.4%

Amtrak 56 549 360 52.5%

Bicycles 38 877 N/A N/A

31



32



NW Rides January 2026

699

Providers
53.2%

M/R
29.5%

Volunteers
17.4%

 Total Miles Driven= 162,082

86,157

28,149

47,776

33



90,406

60,106

NW Rides January 2026

Providers
69.9%

M/R
20.9%

Volunteers
9.2%

 Total Trips Completed= 6,185

4,321

570

1,294

34



Call Center Stats

Total Calls ANSWERED 3,755
4 CSR’s ≈ 938 calls per person

≈ 179 calls per business day

NW Rides January 2026

21 Business Days 

35



 
Tillamook County Transportation District 

                “Connecting the community through sustainable transit services” 
 

 

3600 Third St. Ste A, Tillamook OR  97141  (503) 815-8283  Fax (503) 815-8005 
www.tillamookbus.com 

 

DATE:  February 18, 2026 

TO:  TCTD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Brian Vitulli, General Manager 

SUBJECT:  GENERAL MANAGER REPORT   

 

Administration/Coordination 

• Nominated for the Business of the Year Community Award to be presented on Saturday, 
January 24, 2026 at the Tillamook Chamber Community Awards Banquet! While we did not 
win, it was an honor to be recognized. 

• Interviewed by the Pacific City Sun to promote the service improvements implemented on 
January 18th. 

• Attended the January 22nd Sunset Empire Transportation District Board meeting to be 
approved as a member of their Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC). 

• On January 27, attended an Oregon Transit Association (OTA) Executive Committee meeting. 
• Interviewed on the Tillamook Today radio show on January 30. 
• Attended the OTA Board of Directors meeting on February 3. 
• Attended the OTA Legislative Committee meeting on February 5. 
• Attended the 2026 SDAO Annual Conference in Seaside February 5-8. 
• Attended the Tillamook Chamber’s Mornings on Main meeting on February 17. 
• On December 9, recorded the Rural Routes to Zero: Electrifying Transit Across Northwest 

Oregon webcast with consultant team as part of the GFT | Insights program. See 
bit.ly/4oOhU8j to view. 

 

Planning & Development 

• Finalizing the scope of work for the procurement package of the Transit Development Plan. 
Intending for RFP to be released within the next month, and firm selection and contracting 
completed in March. Project is funded with a $180,000 federal planning grant. 

• Work on the NW Connector Bus Stop Access Project is continuing. This project includes final 
design and permitting for three locations (Pacific City, Hebo, Waldport), and a NEPA analysis 
of the Hebo location. The project will then proceed with construction with completion 
expected in October 2026.  

 
 
 
 

36

https://bit.ly/4oOhU8j


P a g e  | 2 
 

3600 Third St. Ste A, Tillamook OR  97141  (503) 815-8283  Fax (503) 815-2834 
www.tillamookbus.com 

 

Grant Funding 

• A Letter of Intent (LOI) was submitted to ODOT’s Public Transportation Division on November 
10 for continued RVHT (Rural Veterans Health Transportation) funding. ODOT determined that 
all applicants are required to submit a full application for consideration by February 18. TCTD 
will submit a full application for consideration. 

• The purchase and installation of bus stop infrastructure at six locations on U.S. 101 in 
Garibaldi has been granted approval by ODOT’s Permitting Office. Sign-off by the local 
municipality has occurred. Products have been ordered and are awaiting delivery. 

 

Facility/Property Management 

• Transit Center exterior / platform cleaning occurs weekly and on an as-needed basis. 
• Fire alarm system upgrade project for the Administration building and Vehicle Maintenance 

facility was completed on February 13. 
 

Operations/Vehicle Maintenance 

• Implemented systemwide service enhancements on Sunday, January 18, 2026! The District 
has restored all transit service that was temporarily discontinued in March and May of 2024 
due to the shortage of available drivers. It has also added more trips to Routes 2 and 6 and 
expanded Dial-A-Ride capacity throughout Tillamook County. This has been a monumental 
effort involving numerous components and could not have been accomplished without the 
entire District team! The communities in our District once again have transit service seven 
days a week! 

• Met with Sunset Empire Transportation District Executive Director and staff on February 18. 
SETD is considering deviated fixed-route service and met with us to gather information on our 
experience. 

37



Regular Meeting January 21, 2026 

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation 
marks report a speaker’s exact words. 

 

Tillamook County Transportation District 
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting 
Wednesday, January 21, 2026 – 6:00PM  
Transportation Building 
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR  
Meeting Minutes 
 

 

1. Call to Order:   Board Chair Bean called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
  
3. Roll Call: 

Present 
TCTD Board of Directors  
Gary Hanenkrat, Director  
Marni Johnston, Treasurer 
Jonathan Bean, Chair 
David McCall, Vice-Chair  
Vern Ressler, Director 
Nan Devlin, Secretary 
Eric Sappington, Director 

 
Absent 
TCTD Board of Directors  
None 
 
TCTD Staff 
Brian Vitulli, General Manager  
Charlene Pech, Finance Supervisor  
Michael Reed, Operations Superintendent 
Keri Brown, Admin Assistant/Board Clerk 

 
Guest  
John Cline, Citizen 
 

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None 
Motion Passed 

By Chair Bean, Directors Ressler, Hanenkrat, 
Sappington, Johnston, McCall, and Devlin 

 
5. Public & Guest Comments: 

 
John Cline made a public comment that GM Vitulli and OS Reed are making things 
better for the drivers with the new improvements they have implemented.  
 

6. Executive Session: None. 
 
 

38



Regular Meeting January 21, 2026 

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation 
marks report a speaker’s exact words. 

 

STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT 
 
7. Financial and Grant Report: Financials for November 2025 are included in the Board 

packet pages 1-30. 
 

Director Bean asked what the 41% column is in the financial report. FS Pech stated 
that is where we are in our budget cycle, so 41% was a number that was generated 
by the system. 
 

8. Service Performance Reports: Statistics for November 2025 are included in the 
Board packet pages 31-36. 
 
Director McCall made a request for next month’s service performance report, to add 
three columns to show: this year, last year and previous last two years for comparison 
since seven-day services have been reinstated. OS Reed stated that next month’s 
Board meeting report will be for December 2025, so in July of 2026 we will have a true 
comparison for services that were cut in spring 2024.  
 

9. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: Updates for December 2025 are included in the 
Board packet pages 37-39.  
 

10. NW Rides Brokerage: Statistics for December 2025 are included in the Board packet 
page 40-42. 

 
GM Vitulli stated that NEMT Brokerage Manager Juliene Deputy retired on Monday, 
January 12th. The position will be posted once the job description is updated and 
improved. FS Pech and GM Vitulli have been checking on Brokerage staff every day 
and they are doing a good job. We have reached out to CareOregon to let them know 
and will be working with them through the transition to hire a new manager. 
 

11. General Manager Report: Updates included in Board packet pages 43-48 (see GM 
Report in packet for details):  

a. Administration/Coordination 
b. Planning Development 
c. Grant Funding 
d. Facility/Property Development 
e. Operations and Vehicle Maintenance 

 
Director Devlin asked GM Vitulli if he would be presenting or providing testimony 
during the short Legislative session. GM Vitulli stated that last Tuesday, January 13, 
2026, he attended a hearing of the House Interim Committee on Transportation where 
the Committee was looking at three legislative concepts (LCs). 
 
Director Hanenkrat commented that he saw that it was determined that the Governor 
could not repeal HB 3991. GM Vitulli stated that he had seen it too. 
 
Director McCall stated that GM Vitulli was just elected President of the Oregon Transit 
Association and was also elected as the NWOTA President. Want to say from 

39



Regular Meeting January 21, 2026 

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation 
marks report a speaker’s exact words. 

 

experience, that it is always a difficult decision to take on additional responsibilities, 
as it can be a burden. Every time an organization’s leader steps up to serve in a bigger 
capacity, it always benefits the organization. Thank you for doing the extra work and 
hopefully it will benefit this organization. GM Vitulli stated thank you and added that 
there are much larger transit organizations in the State, so it is a special recognition 
that the leader of this smaller, rural transit agency was selected to lead the statewide 
transit association. It is an honor and it is important for this region, and it is going to 
be great for this organization.  
 

12. Miscellaneous 
 

Director Bean stated that the phone system for the office needs to be updated to reach 
the right person. GM Vitulli stated we will be updating the phone to make it more user-
friendly.  
 
Director McCall pointed out that on page 51 of the December Board minutes, his last 
name was misspelled and that in the middle of the Budget Calendar on page 54, the 
budget year should be updated to 2026-2027. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
13. Motion to Approve the Amended Minutes of December 17, 2025, Regular Board 

Meeting 
 
14. Motion to Approve November 2025 Financial Statements 
 
15. Motion to Approve the Amended TCTD FY 2026-27 Budget Calendar 
 
16. Motion to Appoint GM Brian Vitulli as FY 2026-27 Budget Officer  

 
Motion by Director Johnston to Accept and Approve the Consent Calendar as 
Presented with the Amended Minutes. Seconded by Director Devlin. 

Motion Passed 
By Chair Bean, Directors Ressler, Hanenkrat, 

Sappington, Johnston, McCall, and Devlin 
 

ACTION ITEMS  
 
17. Resolution 26-01 In the Matter of Amending the TCTD Administrative Staffing 

Plan by Establishing a Brokerage NEMT Credentialing Specialist Position for 
NW Rides. 
 
Motion by Director McCall to Approve Resolution 26-01 In the Matter of Amending 
the TCTD Administrative Staffing Plan by Establishing a Brokerage NEMT 
Credentialing Specialist Position for NW Rides. Seconded by Director Hanenkrat. 
 
 
 

40



Regular Meeting January 21, 2026 

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation 
marks report a speaker’s exact words. 

 

 
Motion Passed 

By Chair Bean, Directors Ressler, Hanenkrat, 
Sappington, Johnston, McCall, and Devlin 

 
18. Resolution 26-02 Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Amendment 

Number 3 to ODOT Grant Agreement Number 35328. 
 

Motion by Director McCall to Approve Resolution 26-02 Authorizing the General 
Manager to Execute Amendment Number 3 to ODOT Grant Agreement Number 
35328. Seconded by Director Devlin. 

Motion Passed 
By Chair Bean, Directors Ressler, Hanenkrat, 

Sappington, Johnston, McCall, and Devlin 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

19. Staff Comments 
 

General Manager Vitulli: Want to thank the Board for the support, it has been a 
challenging couple of years getting to this point. Excited for what the future is going to 
bring. Implementing the service improvements is a very big deal for the District and it 
could not have been done without OS Reed, FS Pech, OC Scott, Admin. Assistant 
Brown, Office Assistant Lewis, drivers, dispatchers, and mechanics. This was truly a 
team effort and there was an incredible amount of work that went into this. So, it is 
something that we should all be proud of and thankful for all of you. Great job! 
 
GM Vitulli stated that after the 2026 SDAO Annual Conference in February, he would 
like to reengage with SDAO provide the required public meeting law training session, 
as Board members need to have one training during their term. Director Johnston 
stated that she did an online training session through SDAO, but it would still benefit 
to have the training session. Director McCall suggested that if the training session is 
done here, we might want to reach out to other special districts in the area to have 
them come do the training also. 
 
Operations Superintendent Reed: Stated that he does not know of any other transit 
agency that has implemented their services back from COVID or post-COVID 
contractions in service. OS Reed stated that the District could not have any better 
news to share with the Board.  
 
OS Reed stated that he is thankful to GM Vitulli that his leadership has been 
wonderful. It is great to have the OTA President here at this District and to bring a 
voice to rural transit in general.  
 
OS Reed stated that this last week we just received two new Dial-A-Ride vehicles, 
brand new Ford Transits. We also have new intercity buses that are coming, have low 
floor replacement buses which are the two new trolley-replica buses. Thank you all for 
your support and to the staff and drivers it has been a long road. 

41



Regular Meeting January 21, 2026 

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation 
marks report a speaker’s exact words. 

 

 
Admin Assistant Brown: None. 
 
Finance Supervisor Pech: Thanked Director McCall for pointing out how the Board is 
aware of the value to have GM Vitulli being the OTA Board President in our District. I 
have watched for about two and a half months how GM Vitulli and OS Reed are 
working together for the new service improvements. They are a great team to work 
with and I appreciate them.  
 

20. Board of Directors’ Comments 
 

Dir. Hanenkrat: Stated that he appreciates the District going back to seven day a week 
service, which is what we are here for, to serve the public. Appreciate all the hard work 
that everyone has done. 
 
Dir. Devlin: Stated that in 2024-2025 she served on the community planning meeting 
in Netarts. There were requests for more bus service. 
 
Dir. Ressler: Stated that it is incredible that these seven-day services are back and 
that this community does need this service. He trusts in the Wave to get him back and 
forth for his appointments out of town. Thrilled to see it all coming together, so good 
job. 
 
Dir. Sappington: Stated that he is honored to serve on the Board and be part of this 
community. Everything comes at him fast but taking it all in and with everything that is 
going on, it feels good. 

 
 Dir. Johnston: Stated that there is no way to measure the service that Jules Deputy 

provided for NW Rides but glad that she is enjoying retirement. Mary Johnson asked 
her to say hello to everyone and wish everyone well.  

 
 Dir. McCall: Stated that he was going about on a typical Saturday, then saw someone 

by the bus shelter and thought someone was messing with it. Thinking he caught a 
vandal, he drove up to the bus stop and saw that it was OS Reed in regular clothes 
and his own vehicle hanging the new schedules to prepare for the service change on 
Sunday, January 18, 2026. Stated that it is important to see that TCTD has been 
nominated for the Chamber’s Business of the Year, and to say that we are sitting here 
with someone else who has been nominated as Citizen of the Year, Director Eric 
Sappington. 

 
 Chair Bean: None. 
 
21. Adjournment: Board Chair Bean adjourned the meeting at 6:56pm. 
 
 
 
 
 

42



Regular Meeting January 21, 2026 

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation 
marks report a speaker’s exact words. 

 

 
 
These minutes were approved on this 18th of February 2026. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
              

Jonathan Bean, Board Chair      Brian Vitulli, General Manager  

43


	Board Packet Cover 2.18.2026
	Agenda 2.18.2026 Final.pdf
	REGULAR MEETING
	STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT
	CONSENT
	ACTION ITEMS
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	UPCOMING EVENTS

	Binder1.pdf
	7.1 Finacial and Grant Reports
	8.1 Service Performance Presentation
	Slide 1: TCTD Operations Statistics & Performance December 2025
	Slide 2: YTD COMPS BY SERVICE TYPE
	Slide 3: IN-COUNTY RIDERSHIP BY ROUTE YTD COMPS
	Slide 4: DAR RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE YTD COMPS
	Slide 5: PASSENGER CATEGORIES YTD COMPS

	8.2 RIDERSHIP REPORT
	8.3 Primary Performance Measures
	10. NW Rides February 2026
	11 GM Report_February 2026
	13 January 21, 2026 Board Minutes FINAL
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call:
	Present
	TCTD Board of Directors
	Absent
	TCTD Board of Directors
	None
	TCTD Staff
	Brian Vitulli, General Manager
	Charlene Pech, Finance Supervisor
	Michael Reed, Operations Superintendent
	Keri Brown, Admin Assistant/Board Clerk
	Guest
	John Cline, Citizen
	4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None
	5. Public & Guest Comments:
	John Cline made a public comment that GM Vitulli and OS Reed are making things better for the drivers with the new improvements they have implemented.
	6. Executive Session: None.
	STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT
	7. Financial and Grant Report: Financials for November 2025 are included in the Board packet pages 1-30.
	Director Bean asked what the 41% column is in the financial report. FS Pech stated that is where we are in our budget cycle, so 41% was a number that was generated by the system.
	10. NW Rides Brokerage: Statistics for December 2025 are included in the Board packet page 40-42.
	GM Vitulli stated that NEMT Brokerage Manager Juliene Deputy retired on Monday, January 12th. The position will be posted once the job description is updated and improved. FS Pech and GM Vitulli have been checking on Brokerage staff every day and they...
	11. General Manager Report: Updates included in Board packet pages 43-48 (see GM Report in packet for details):
	a. Administration/Coordination
	b. Planning Development
	c. Grant Funding
	d. Facility/Property Development
	e. Operations and Vehicle Maintenance
	12. Miscellaneous
	Director Bean stated that the phone system for the office needs to be updated to reach the right person. GM Vitulli stated we will be updating the phone to make it more user-friendly.
	Director McCall pointed out that on page 51 of the December Board minutes, his last name was misspelled and that in the middle of the Budget Calendar on page 54, the budget year should be updated to 2026-2027.
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	ACTION ITEMS
	17. Resolution 26-01 In the Matter of Amending the TCTD Administrative Staffing Plan by Establishing a Brokerage NEMT Credentialing Specialist Position for NW Rides.
	Motion by Director McCall to Approve Resolution 26-01 In the Matter of Amending the TCTD Administrative Staffing Plan by Establishing a Brokerage NEMT Credentialing Specialist Position for NW Rides. Seconded by Director Hanenkrat.
	By Chair Bean, Directors Ressler, Hanenkrat,
	Sappington, Johnston, McCall, and Devlin
	18. Resolution 26-02 Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Amendment Number 3 to ODOT Grant Agreement Number 35328.
	Motion by Director McCall to Approve Resolution 26-02 Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Amendment Number 3 to ODOT Grant Agreement Number 35328. Seconded by Director Devlin.
	By Chair Bean, Directors Ressler, Hanenkrat,
	Sappington, Johnston, McCall, and Devlin
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	19. Staff Comments
	General Manager Vitulli: Want to thank the Board for the support, it has been a challenging couple of years getting to this point. Excited for what the future is going to bring. Implementing the service improvements is a very big deal for the District...
	GM Vitulli stated that after the 2026 SDAO Annual Conference in February, he would like to reengage with SDAO provide the required public meeting law training session, as Board members need to have one training during their term. Director Johnston sta...
	Operations Superintendent Reed: Stated that he does not know of any other transit agency that has implemented their services back from COVID or post-COVID contractions in service. OS Reed stated that the District could not have any better news to shar...
	OS Reed stated that he is thankful to GM Vitulli that his leadership has been wonderful. It is great to have the OTA President here at this District and to bring a voice to rural transit in general.
	OS Reed stated that this last week we just received two new Dial-A-Ride vehicles, brand new Ford Transits. We also have new intercity buses that are coming, have low floor replacement buses which are the two new trolley-replica buses. Thank you all fo...
	Admin Assistant Brown: None.
	Finance Supervisor Pech: Thanked Director McCall for pointing out how the Board is aware of the value to have GM Vitulli being the OTA Board President in our District. I have watched for about two and a half months how GM Vitulli and OS Reed are worki...
	20. Board of Directors’ Comments
	Dir. Hanenkrat: Stated that he appreciates the District going back to seven day a week service, which is what we are here for, to serve the public. Appreciate all the hard work that everyone has done.
	Dir. Devlin: Stated that in 2024-2025 she served on the community planning meeting in Netarts. There were requests for more bus service.
	Dir. Ressler: Stated that it is incredible that these seven-day services are back and that this community does need this service. He trusts in the Wave to get him back and forth for his appointments out of town. Thrilled to see it all coming together,...
	Dir. Sappington: Stated that he is honored to serve on the Board and be part of this community. Everything comes at him fast but taking it all in and with everything that is going on, it feels good.
	Dir. Johnston: Stated that there is no way to measure the service that Jules Deputy provided for NW Rides but glad that she is enjoying retirement. Mary Johnson asked her to say hello to everyone and wish everyone well.
	Dir. McCall: Stated that he was going about on a typical Saturday, then saw someone by the bus shelter and thought someone was messing with it. Thinking he caught a vandal, he drove up to the bus stop and saw that it was OS Reed in regular clothes an...
	Chair Bean: None.
	21. Adjournment: Board Chair Bean adjourned the meeting at 6:56pm.
	These minutes were approved on this 18th of February 2026.
	ATTEST:





